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~J'L C'.G 0 0DATE: 	 NOVEMBER 4, 1999 N 

TO: 	 DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) 

L 
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (GILCHRIST)~ ;#-­

DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANAL1 sIS (MAUREY) 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING) p/~ 

RE: 	 APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL 
EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 

AGENDA: 	 11/16/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ­
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Please place the following Applications for Certificates to 
Provide Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Service on 
the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET NO. COMPANY NAME CERT. NO. 

1. 991388-TX Co
Se

nvergent Commu
rvices, Inc . 

nications 7266 

2. 991289-TX MVX.COM Communications, Inc. 7267 

3. 991280-TX Primus Telecommunications, Inc. 7269 

4 . 991339-TX Qu Corp.estel 7270 

5. 991446-TX Un
UAI 

iversal Access, 
of Florida, I

Inc. d/b/a 
nc. 

7271 

6. 991323-TX Williams Local Network, Inc. 7195 

7. 991136-TX King 
Inc. 

Communications & Services, 7193 

8. 991338-TX Wireless Access Network, Inc. 7215 
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